(IR 92l L 2217 fpaw ot Diesclops
M EET | Ng

/&aﬂw/ %&QZZZ | DR =ctoR
éQW%Q7Q12§;%/I Pz EToR
_ , Divsforr

. W | C HA(E b5 AW

Vier Choe presen

DRkedon
:A— i //zz;/ ‘D’\Zﬂt‘-évm

é}é}jfiu/nyéiﬁ—’ Floes Disln ot
f;%wwcyywéA - Fire Diskit



Central Coventry Fire District
Regular Board of Directors Meeting

'-"ﬁ?‘;\" COVE’V)
PR
('43\:Ef-m?$‘ A

Westwood Estates Clubhouse, 1A Liena Rose Way, Coventry, Rl 02816

April 19, 2018 at 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call — Quorum Determination
Safety Instructions

Agenda

CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION (from 6-7 PM):

Fred Gralinski, Chairman
Fred Gralinski, Chairman
Fred Gralinski, Chairman
Fred Gralinski, Chairman

1. Closed pursuant to RIGL § 42-46-5(a)(1), sessions pertaining to collective bargaining
or litigation, specifically to discuss with legal counsel and the District Manager the
review being conducted by the US Department of Labor as to FLSA compliance

issues.

2. Closed pursuant to RIGL § 42-46-5(a)(1), sessions pertaining to collective bargaining
or litigation, specifically to discuss with legal counsel issues related to pending and

anticipated litigation.

3. Closed pursuant to RIGL § 42-46-5(a)(1), sessions pertaining to collective bargaining
or litigation, specifically to discuss the matter Coventry Firefighters Local 3372 IAFF v.

Central Coventry Fire District, AAA Case 01-16-0000-3983.

BEGINNING OF OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 PM

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

1. March 15, 2018.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

1. Fire Chief’s Report.
2. District Administrator’s Report

3. District Manager’s Report

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Discussion concerning facility and physical plant maintenance issues; upkeep;

retention; disposition; etc. (Discussion/Action)




PUBLIC COMMENT

SCHEDULED MEETINGS
=  May Regular Board of Directors Meeting, May 17, 2018.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Fred Gralinski




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
March 15,2018 @ 7:00 PM
Westwood Estates Clubhouse

The meeting was called to order by President Gralinski at 7:00 PM. A quorum was
present consisting of: President Fred Gralinski, Helen Quinn, Cindy Fagan-Perry, Ronald Flynn
and Dan Lantz. Chief Frank Brown, District Manager Gayle A. Corrigan, District Administrator
Dan Kaplan, and legal counsel David M. D’ Agostino, Esq., of Gorham & Gorham, Inc. were
also present, Director Polselli and Vice-Chairwoman Lukowicz were excused. After the pledge,
the Chairman reviewed safety instructions for exiting the room.

Director Fagan-Perry noted that the February 15, 2018 minutes were incorrect. The
motion to adjourn was incorrectly noted. The motion to adjourn was made by Director Lantz
and seconded by Director Flynn and unanimously approved. The meeting minutes will be
corrected by District Administrator Kaplan. Motion to approve the minutes as amended made by
Director Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Lantz and unanimously approved.

Chief Brown read the Fire Chief’s Report. The Chief has created a hire list from
responders to the advertisement. The Chief noted that the Fire Marshal’s office is overwhelmed.
A launch party for the new rescue boat for Johnsons Pond will be announced. A discussion
followed about the street lighting and fire hydrant issues in the new plats within the district. A
motion to approve the report was made by Director Fagan-Perry seconded by Director Lantz and
unanimously approved.

Tax Collectors report was read by District Administrator Dan Kaplan. A discussion
followed about prior year collection by tax sale and the issue of mobile homeowners who are in
arrears. Mobile homes cannot be sold at tax sale. A discussion by members of the public and the
Board followed about the tax money owed by mobile home owners. A motion to approve the
report by Director Fagan-Perry and seconded by Director Lantz was unanimously approved.

District Manager Corrigan gave the Financial Report; the financials are tracking as
expected, around 46%. A motion to approve her report by Director Flynn and seconded by
Director Fagan-Perry was unanimously approved.

The Board was presented with a list of properties that were listed for tax abatements. A
motion to accept the abatements by Director Fagan-Perry and seconded by Director Lantz was
unanimously approved.

The Board then approved the purchase of a new rescue vehicle on motion by Director
Polselli, seconded by Director Lantz and unanimously approved.

A motion to adjourn by Director Quinn and seconded by Director Flynn was
unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,
Daniel Kaplan.
District Administrator



CEN T RAL CO VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE ~ RESCUE — EMS ~ FIRE PREVENTION
OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

Aptil 19, 2018

FIRE CHIEF’S APRIL REPORT

Summary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 28 members on staff. 2 members are on long term
injury(CJl). '

TOTAL PERSONNEL ~ 30
Wiritten test for Firefighter/EMTC eligibiiity list was given on April 11,
2018.17 of 20 people that submitted applications took the test. The 100°

Ladder Climb Test is scheduled for April 23™ and the100-yard Swim Test is
scheduled for April 24, Oral Board will be held in May.

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

*Crew battled a large brush fire on Easter afternoon on Read School House
Road. Fire consumed approximately 2 acres.

*Responded to Two small deck fires. One was determined to be electrical
in nature the other was determined to be discarded smoking material. Both
of these fires were investigated by the Central Coventry Fire Marshal.
*Assisted Anthony Fire with a dwelling fire on Boston Street. One of our
firefighters was transport by Rescue to Kent County Memorial Hospital for a
back injury. He is currently on OJ! status.

APPARATUS

*All apparatus is up and running properly at this time.



CEN T RAL CO VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

‘ 240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE — EMS ~ FIRE PREVENTION

‘ OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT
*Final items are being completed on Marine 7. Due to the low water levels
in Johnson's Pond Marine 7 is now scheduled to be in service by mid-May.
*Purchase and Sales Agreement for the new Rescue has been signed with
delivery expected within 30 days.

EQUIPMENT

All equipment is up and running properly at this time.

STATIONS

*Brick work at Station 7 has been completed. Final Invoice was submitted

to Insurance Company and has been paid.
*Department decals have been added to the front doors of both Station 4

and Station 7.
FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

Part-time personnel continue to log countless hours on smoke
detector/carbon monoxide inspections, plan reviews, fire alarm reviews, fire
investigation and follow-up inspections on issued violations.

TRAINING

*Emergency Medical Technician mandatory recert training is on going and
schedule to be completed by years end.

*All shifts have completed Traffic Incident Management training and DEM
Forestry Training.

*Firefighter Tim Dougan has successfully passed EMT Paramedic and is

now fully licensed.
* Lieutenant Kenneth Marcotte and Lieutenant Benjamin Octeau are now

certified as instructor of “Stop the Bleed” also both Lieutenants attended
“Tactical Critical Combat Care Course”. Lessons learned from these
classes will be taught to all department members.



CEN T RAL Co VEN T R Y Chief Fra;ll; Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry,-‘RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE — EMS — FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

* Firefighter Josh Shannon completed Rope Rescue 1 at the Rhode Island

Fire Academy. '
* Four members will be attending the Rhode Island Emergency Medical

Service Expo to be held in Warwick next week.

DEPARTMENT SOFTWARE UPGRADE

We are in the final stages of implementation. Last item to be completed is
the Fire Marshal's data base.

In closing, | would like to thank the continued tireless efforts that our
Officers and Firefighters do each and every day!

Respectfully submitted,

Frank M. Brown
Chief



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

March, 2018

The following is the activity for the month of March, 2018

Taxes Collected

2017 S 107,818.80
2016 S 26,967.28
2015 S 285.90
2015 (2) $ 704.60
Prior Years S 1,288.88

Interest/Penalty Collected $ 15,654.07
Total S 152,719.53

Outstanding Taxes

2017 $ 1,610,844.72
2016 S 160,800.37
2015 s 18,732.64
2015 (2) S 20,746.18
Prior S 77,179.69

$

1,888,303.60

Total



8T0Z 'y jlady

%¢E9 £FETL 87T S79°L61 ARBOSIIINPY 0000F (BI0L
%8 $79°6 9.8 0001 SIBMDPIBY PUR 2I8MIFOS 0S30F
L7578 LLTE £7T6 00821 SIORIUOY) 301AIS PALRISIUIWDY 0080¥
%18 £TT1 LLTT 00$°T 51500 [[0IAR PUB SHNUNOIOY (0LOY
%989 (876D RTYE 00S suopdiosqng pue san 0090F
%99 8 €91 08T s99.] Jued S0
%9T 602°T 164 000°€¢ SNOBURT[SISUAAOHFO 00S0T
2%9T SIF'EE 986°11 000°SY [eIsuay) - (3T 00VOY
204 L€ 9L°8 0021 asuadxd FunosNo) XeL 00€0¥F
%Z8 1€8 699°E 005y SIANERIU] Wi PUB S0ULINSU] ANBNSIUNUDY 0ETOF
%EL 008°81 STY'ES STIEL IoImsEal ] A0I01I(F SOUBUL] OTTO
94001 - 0001 000°+1 spuadpg sequapy preod 0170t
%89 0LE°T 088°T 05Ty sEUNIIN pieog D00
%001 - 00051 00051 SIS VJD/HPTY 0010F

FALENSHIWPY (000

%19 097 IL6'T § PIV'ETII'E § PLE'PSOS S ANNTATE LOTLLSIT TVLOL

%001 (28¢) LSE1TE 000 TiE anuaAYY YO (0665 18101
we3wdmba ¢'84 SUERH ST %S0T (g01°TD) £01°€92 000162 ANUIAY ISIA/SIES 1988V OF66T
%08 orL 11 vST'8Y 000°09 SOXNEB] U0 SINYBUSJ 39 ISIU] DEGEE

IRHIAIY IO D066E

%TS 110°68¢ 686" 1TF 000°L08 anuasRy yuemeda 00S6E BI0L
2%6€ 06Z°L 01L'y 000T1 JUSWRSINIINY [1R18(T 0086E
%¢£8 98¢°¢ #1901 000°02 SIDTAIBG [RUSIBIA 2IL] (0L6E
%CS SEEFLE $99°00% 000°SLL AIA0087 Uy SN9$AY (096¢

INEIAFY Juanedad 00S6¢

2409 909°98< T 89T°08E°T  ¥LR'996'C anuAAY XE L J006E 18I0L
%0L 910°68 PR6°01Z 000°00¢ STBO X IOL:d = AASF XBL [0Z6%
%66 065 L6V T PRTEOIT  +L8°999°C Ied X uanmn)) - £A37 XB 1L 0016€

IMWIAIY XE T 0006E

SAON  GLA % (paaoaddy)

YIS SIAd

ST0T ‘Y2IBIA (ILA 03 }93pnyg TT LI X [BISLY JFLISI(] L] ANUIAD)) [BIITY))




8107 't il4dy

o HOHI[)-S)S0) [PUUOSId 00009 [EI0L
9,85 SES'EEHL  0S9'CS6’L  pYTLSE'S SRR 00555
%97 Erel LT OOmnN suexy [euonowiold go1<s
%16 9Ty ¥LSY ooo,m Aweproy/Suluei] 0009
%09 ¥90°8 9611 ooo“om sowensuy Angl UG paInluf 00Oz
%SL 096°€€ Lze'eol 182 LE1 JHEd D0SE9
%0 S9E°9E - §9€°9€ soueInsu] 17 OOFE9
o < ¢
%001 - 807°¢ 805 $304 TUNOOOY YS/JH 00€19
%0L 665 10¥'1 OOO.N UOTUN) - DURINSUT [BI( 00719
%99 L0g'6 908°LI ¢ Mﬁnm $1500) [EOIPOIN VHH 00119
%0 000°S - 000°s O[] - 20UEINSU] [EOIPAIA 00019
%LS vETYTI VILLIT wvmmmm uowsuag 31215 [ABIUNA 01709
%T9 LEanad ES1 EEL LEELLE X8 [101KEd 00709
%8¢ 885°FL TLYTO1 090 541 100-1dQ) YIESH 06109
%0 000°9T - 00091 30UBMO[TY SUIYIOLD 08109
%LL 0SEYI 0$T's 009°61 uEy JO MO 04109
%E6T (996) 997’1 00s 1ERq] 0$109
%6< LELD £97°% 000°T A=PI[OYI 05169
%69 618°6T p18°9 L9 SUIOAD 0T109
%S9 9EEECL  ¥999TC 000K (jeasse 2210) TRIRIBI0D 01109
%801 (861°7) 869°67 00542 SaLIR[ES SOT09
%SS 9bPTI8 £5L°186 66176L°T

HOIU()-8350)) pPUnosiad oc9o9

. suonerddQy 00ES 1¥I0L
%L LTTLOT S6TLYT TUFpSE SIS - S, 0960
%29 631 1€ 00§ suonEg - 110 Ov605
%36 we 85L°6 00001 suones - SeD) 0£60S
%Ly LEET £91°1 00s T SUOBRIS - SLI99[H 07605
SaLt €217 L8 coonw SUONESIUNUIGID]A T, 0S805
%05 SHs's SS¥'s 000'T1 Wa1SAS LONBOIINUWIOIS[D ], SHYOS
%001 - 005°C 0052 vorelg - seddng 0vg0S
%01 (zeD Nmﬂm oooﬁm onasay - saxddng pegos
%08 ey rs6 91 961 1C 1830 pue 2114 - so1ddng (1805
%1E POL° 1Y 96881 000°09 steseddy pus Sa[oIye A - SOUBUSIUREI PUE S1eday (£L0S
%16 L¥Y'Q £6¢°18 oooﬁoa oS - SOUBURIUIRIA PUE SI1edSY 0ZL0C
%1S 6£9°61 19€°02 000°0% &padosg pue ALIGRY] JRIDUGD) - SOURINSU] (0SOS
%0TI (re1'y) rEIrY ooohoﬂ. R o4 pSZ0¢
%0L T€9°01 89€°T 000°6€ 30,4 A12A00Y] S99 0020
%St £10°8K €141 9TLTE snone1d0 0000

SN (LA %  Suupway 8107 (parvaddy)

. ‘ydIeiy 8144

8T0Z ‘TPIEIAL (LLA 01 J98PRY REOT 180X [6ISLY ILSIQ 241 £p0240)) [B1H3)




980087 §
(PLT0OE)

8107 ¥ il4dy

(oyeq)/sniding paisnpy
(%385) nouos[10) Xe [, Burul ], Jusuisnlpy
(LIDIAZQSYVI4EAS

%8S 619°I8T°C § PSTCO8T § PLEFBO'S S

%4,9¢ LOB'OFS 661°80€ 990°6+8 soqnupuadxy YO 00006 [BI0],
%t 000%1 000°T1 000°52 JayQ/sIURIAR ] WIERTD) 0005
Ay 1$ duioo 1910 M6 1§ serawED Sy 97$ Jojruor Mg eS pdumg %461 $T8°68¢ SL1°69 000°65E saseyong [eHded 00016
%% TLSTLI SLY L6 000°01¢ sB1 19908 00706
%I1§ 0T8Tl orei0el 990°65¢ SWRIPAH 00106

saanyipuadxy 24930 00006

ShHLY LES'TL LIEHY PIL'ocT s3500) nopvsvdag/seaanay 00008 1930l
%0 000°02 - 000°07 snoded uoneredsg O0LOS
%L 661°¢ 2€0°¢ 9€TR 39159y - OUBINSYY BIUST Q0T08
2496 661°LY 6LT°19 8L¥°801 23113y - 90URINSUJ {ESIPIN 00108

muon Hcmwwhnnum\.mu@hﬁvm 00008

%$9 061°sS T19°v01 708'6S1 ANELSHWMPY - $1500) [2UEOSIJ 0000L [BIOL
%5L 819 7E8°1 S SOXE [[0188d SALBLSTUIILY (00Z0L
%59 TLSHS 08L°201 TSELST uonEsusdwWo))/SeLE[eS 2ANELSIUILDY 0010/

SHEN Q1A %

Buzmremay 8102

pUISRLTEY

IANRISIVIEAPY - 5150)) [JUTOSEIF 000L

{paaocaddy)
S1Ad

8107 ‘IPIBIA (LLA 03 328pnyg 10T 1834 [BISEY JILISK(J L A1WIA0)) [B13UI))



